



Ad Hoc Literature Subcommittee Report March 2018

Summary of Sub-Committee Activities:

- Attended SEPIA/EPGSA Share-a-Day planning meeting on Jan. 7
- Attended District 28 workshop at SEPIA office on Jan. 13
- Attended Round-Up planning meeting on Jan. 28
- Attended District 68 meeting to discuss their motion to have an agenda item added to the 69th General Service Conference Agenda
- Attended Share-a-Day at University of the Sciences on Feb.11
- Decided that Alicia S. would be the committee's liaison to the PA State Convention and will attend planning meetings
- Will attend Bridging the Gap workshop in Dallas, PA on Feb. 18
- Will attend Combined Intergroup/EPGSA Share-a-Day planning meeting in Lancaster, PA on March 4
- Purchased 3 additional literature displays, now all committee members have a display
- Published "We..." newsletter for Jan., 2018, next issue will be May, 2018
- Working on updating Literature Display boards
- Working on Pamphlet "Where'd you get that?" A guide to purchasing conference approved literature, that Pete B. was working on before he moved on to DCM
- Held conference call to discuss District 68 motion on Feb. 11

Next Sub-Committee Meeting: Prior to Area meeting on March 11 at 9:30 am

Agenda:

1. Review plans for "Where'd you get that?" brochure
2. Review plans for updating Literature Display boards
3. Discuss articles for "We..." newsletter for May, 2018
4. Divide upcoming workshops among committee members
5. Discuss what pamphlet Glenn will present at next Area meeting

Literature Sub-Committee Members: Alicia S. Adcm 36 Secretary Bob W. Adcm 43
Jason W. Adcm 39 Victoria C. Adcm 51 John B. Adcm 21
Sarah R. Adcm 37 Glenn S. Dcm 60 Chair